From: Stephen R. Burnham

To: Jeffery Lynch

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: 2025 Annual Audit - NRC's Advance Notification of Radioactive Material and Nuclear Material
Shipments Designee List - NRC Region II States

Date: Monday, May 19, 2025 12:48:20 PM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Greetings sir,
There is an updated needed for Georgia’s information. The “c” is missing in SGT Kennedy’s email address.

Correct email address:

rckennedy@gsp.net

Individuals To Receive Advance Notification of
Radioactive Material and Nuclear Material Shipments

Material Category Individual to be Notified

Primary:

Sergeant Ray Kennedy

Georgia Department of Public Safety
Mator Carrier Compliance Division
1313 Arthur K. Bolton Parkway
Griffin, GA 30223

Phone: (470) 270-4847

24-hour phone: (470) 270-4847

Fax: (770) 359-3302

Email: rtkennedy@gsp.net
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Alternate:

Lieutenant Stephen Burnham
Georgia Department of Public Safety
Motor Carrier Compliance Division
1313 Arthur K. Bolton Parkway
Grifiin, GA 30223

Phone: (470) 591-9332

24-hour phone: (470) 591-9332

Fax: (770) 359-3302

Email: srbumhami@gsp.net
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Individuals To Receive Advance MNotification of Radicactive Material and Nuclear Material Shipments

From: Jeffery Lynch <Jeffery.Lynch@nrc.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 11:59 AM
To: Jeff. Smitherman@ema.alabama.gov; quintond@ema.alabama.gov; John.Williamson@flhealth.gov;


mailto:srburnham@gsp.net
mailto:Jeffery.Lynch@nrc.gov
mailto:rckennedy@gsp.net
mailto:rckennedy@gsp.net

Stephen R. Burnham <srburnham@gsp.net>; Richard Kennedy <rkennedy@gsp.net>;
MatthewW.McKinley@ky.gov; john.pointer@ncdps.gov; Lynne.Garner@des.sc.gov; ext_Beth_Shelton
<Beth.Shelton@tn.gov>; matthew.heckard@tn.gov; Andy.John@vdem.virginia.gov;
tom.jordan@vdem.virginia.gov; Tera Patton <tera.e.patton@wv.gov>

Cc: John Pelchat <John.Pelchat@nrc.gov>; Keion Henry <Keion.Henry@nrc.gov>

Subject: 2025 Annual Audit - NRC's Advance Notification of Radioactive Material and Nuclear Material
Shipments Designee List - NRC Region Il States

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or

open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Advanced Notification Designees,

I am conducting the annual audit of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s (NRC’s) Advance

Notification of Radioactive Material and Nuclear Material Shipments Designee List
(_https://www.nrc.gov/materials/adv-notification-designees.html).

You are currently listed as the point of contact or alternate contact for your respective State to receive
advance notification of radioactive material and nuclear material shipments transiting through your
State, as required by Public Law 96-295 (Section 301) and implemented in Title 10 of the Code of
Federal Regulations, Parts 37, 71, and 73.

Specific advance notifications are as follows:

® 10 CFR 37.77, “Advance Notification of Shipment of Category 1 Quantities of Radioactive
Material,” requires advance written notification be provided to the licensing agency (i.e., the
NRC or an Agreement State) and to affected States for shipment of licensed materialin a
Category 1 quantity, as established in Appendix A to 10 CFR Part 37, “Category 1 and Category 2
Radioactive Materials,” before transport of the material outside the confines of the licensee’s

facility or other place of use or storage.

® 10 CFR 71.97, “Advance Notification of Shipment of Irradiated Reactor Fuel and Nuclear
Waste,” requires advance written notification be provided to States, participating Federally
recognized Tribes, and the NRC for irradiated reactor fuel and for large quantity shipments of

radioactive waste outside the confines of the licensee’s facility or other place of use or storage.

® 10 CFR 73.35, “Requirements for Physical Protection of Irradiated Reactor Fuel (100 grams or
less) in Transit,” requires that small shipments of irradiated reactor fuel (100 grams or less) be
subject to the physical protection requirements in 10 CFR Part 37. Accordingly, per 10 CFR
37.77, advanced written notification must be provided to States and the NRC for these
shipments before transport outside the confines of the licensee’s facility or other place of use

or storage.

® 10 CFR 73.37, “Requirements for Physical Protection of Irradiated Reactor Fuel in Transit,”



https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fscp.nrc.gov%2fspecial%2fdesignee.pdf&c=E,1,JINfAVDj7yANiODc3yrI5joQwpVgkJs52Lj4Ay2y55-qCZ11BeYP4EtmU9Xh4OTaAcfHo-BPcqwMjwRQnSMKedzEj9jgAU6xgogGTRTHIudLgtam&typo=1

requires advance written notification be provided to States, participating Federally recognized
Tribes, and the NRC for larger shipments of irradiated reactor fuel (greater than 100 grams)
outside the confines of the licensee’s facility or other place of use or storage.

Please verify that your designee information (such as, name, phone, fax, address, and email) is still
correct. If you are no longer the point of contact or alternate contact for your State, please let me
know that as well.

Your contact information on file can be found at: https://www.nrc.gov/materials/adv-notification-
designees.html.

Should you have any questions regarding this confirmation check, please feel free to contact me or
one of your NRC Region Il Regional State Liaison Officers, John Pelchat or Keion Henry. John can be
reached at John.Pelchat@nrc.gov or 404-997-4427. Keion can be reached at Keion.Henry@nrc.gov or
404-997-4582.

Thanks.

Jeff Lynch

Jeffery A. Lynch

Project Manager

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

Division of Materials Safety, Security, States, and Tribal Programs
Office: T-5A80

Mail Stop: T-5B60

Email: jeffery.lynch@nrc.gov

Phone: 301-415-5041



https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.nrc.gov%2fmaterials%2fadv-notification-designees.html&c=E,1,0qBzAHYM2shFOc59Wpm3d8T2MoQH59rd8R5lDlytw1somzV205apf08Jtm-xplDmx8qfCDdRKCigi8b7NmgV24Rtymscp70Xur_zFYvTWJ-eO4KQyg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.nrc.gov%2fmaterials%2fadv-notification-designees.html&c=E,1,0qBzAHYM2shFOc59Wpm3d8T2MoQH59rd8R5lDlytw1somzV205apf08Jtm-xplDmx8qfCDdRKCigi8b7NmgV24Rtymscp70Xur_zFYvTWJ-eO4KQyg,,&typo=1
mailto:John.Pelchat@nrc.gov
mailto:Keion.Henry@nrc.gov
mailto:jeffery.lynch@nrc.gov

